
 

 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 

7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop N3-26-00 

Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850 

OFFICE OF THE ACTUARY 

TO: Medicare Advantage & Prescription Drug Plan Sponsors and Certifying Actuaries 

FROM: Jennifer Lazio, Director, Parts C & D Actuarial Group 

DATE: November 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: Fall Actuarial User Group Call  

CMS Office of the Actuary will host an actuarial user group call on Thursday, November 17th 

2022. The purpose of this call will be to review the Contract Year (CY) 2023 bidding process, discuss 

potential changes for CY 2024 Bid Pricing Tools (BPTs) and corresponding instructions, and to respond 

to questions from industry actuaries who will be preparing CY 2024 bids. 

The details of the call are as follows: 

• Thursday, November 17, 2022 

• 11:00AM - 12:00PM ET 

• An agenda and Draft CY2024 Part D Bid Pricing Tool are posted at 

https://www.cms.gov/Medicare/Health-Plans/MedicareAdvtgSpecRateStats/

ActuarialBidQuestions  

To be able to ask questions during the call, join online at—  

• https://cms.zoomgov.com/j/1618424413?pwd=VDV5bFFpSjZvQ1o0NHhVcjlhU1RJ

QT09  

• Meeting ID: 161 842 4413 

• Passcode: 642824 

To participate in listen-only mode, join by phone at— 

• Participant Dial-In Number: 1-669-254-5252 or 1-646-828-7666 

• Meeting ID: 161 842 4413 
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